VICTORIA CARREÓN Deputy Administrator

TERRY REYNOLDS

Director



DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING of the ADVISORY COUNCIL OF THE DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS February 12, 2020 10:00 a.m.

The Advisory Council of the Division of Industrial Relations will conduct a public meeting on February 12, 2020, beginning at 10:00 a.m. at the following locations:

Division of Industrial Relations 400 West King Street, Suite 400 Carson City, NV 89703 Division of Industrial Relations 3360 West Sahara Ave, Suite 250 Las Vegas, NV 89102

The sites will be connected by videoconference. The public is invited to attend and participate at either location.

NOTICE

- 1. Items listed on the Agenda may be taken out of order;
- 2. Two or more items on the Agenda may be combined;
- 3. Items of the Agenda may be removed or delayed at any time; and
- 4. Any restrictions on public comment must be set out and this notice must state that comment cannot be restricted based on viewpoint.

AGENDA

- 1. Call to Order; Roll Call; Introduction of Council members (Secretary)
- 2. **Public Comment related to February 12, 2020 Agenda items only (no action may be taken on any matter raised under this item until the matter itself has been specifically included on the Agenda as a "Possible Action"). Public comment is limited to 2 minutes per person. (Secretary)
- *FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Selection of Chair and Vice Chair for 2020 term.
- 4. *FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes from Previous Meetings (Chair):
 - January 10, 2018
 - September 4, 2019
- 5. *FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Administrator's Report (Ray Fierro)
 - Introductions of Administrator, CAOs and Administrative Assistant IV
- 6. *FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Mine Safety and Training Section-MSATS (Jeff Bixler)
 - Annual Activity Report Summary

- Training Report Summary
- Fatality Report Summary
- 7. *FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Safety Consultation and Training Section-SCATS (Todd Schultz)
- 8. *FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Mechanical Compliance Section-MCS (Brennan Paterson)
- 9. *FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Workers' Compensation Section-WCS (Chuck Verre)
- *FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Occupational Safety and Health Administration-OSHA (Jess Lankford)
 - Fatality Report Summary
 - Complaint Log Summary (NRS 318.336)
 - General Duty Citations Summary (NRS 618.347(1))
- 11. *FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Legal Section Report (Donald Smith)
- 12. *FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Write-off Recommendations
 - Presentation by Controller's Office on the collections process (Lori Hoover).
 - Review of NRS 232.605 requirements (Don Smith)
 - Write-off recommendations for 2017, 2018 and 2019.
- 13. **Agenda items for next scheduled meeting (no action may be taken on any matter raised under this item until the matter is specifically included as a "Possible Action" item on a future agenda). Time may be limited to 2 minutes per person. (Chair)
- 14. General Public Comment on any item not included on the February 12, 2020 agenda. Public comment is limited to 2 minutes per person. (Chair)
- 15. *Adjournment. (Chair)
- * Single-asterisked items are matters upon which the Board may take possible action.
- ** Double-asterisked items are matters upon which the Board may take no action until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken.

Any person with a disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act who requires special assistance to participate in the meeting may contact, at least two (2) days prior to the meeting, Amanda Guimont at the Division of Industrial Relations, 3360 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 250, Las Vegas, Nevada 89102, or by calling (702) 486-9100 to arrange for reasonable accommodations.

Copies of the supporting (not privileged and confidential) material may be obtained upon request at the office of the Division of Industrial Relations located at 3360 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 250, Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 or by calling Amanda Guimont at (702) 486-9100.

This Notice and Agenda has been posted at the following locations:

- Division of Industrial Relations, 3360 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 250, Las Vegas, Nevada 89102
- Division of Industrial Relations, 400 West King Street, Suite 400, Carson City, Nevada 89703
- Division of Industrial Relations, Occupational Safety and Health Administration, 4600 Kietzke Lane, Building F, Suite 153, Reno, Nevada 89502
- Nevada Business Center, 3300 W. Sahara Avenue, Lobby, Las Vegas, Nevada 89102
- Division of Industrial Relations, Mine Safety and Training Section, 350 West Silver Street, Elko, Nevada 89801
- Department of Business and Industry, 1830 College Parkway, Suite. 100, Carson City, Nevada 89706
- Legislative Counsel Bureau, 401 South Carson Street, Carson City, Nevada 89701

This Notice and Agenda has also been posted at the following website addresses:

Division of Industrial Relations Notice of Meeting at http://dir.nv.gov/meetings/meetings

Nevada Public Notices at https://notice.nv.gov